Alvin Kingston

From: Dylan Murphy <dmurphy@baystlouis-ms.gov> on behalf of Dylan Murphy
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 11:31 AM

To: Alvin Kingston

Subject: Fwd: Patrol Rifles for Department

Attachments: image001.png; SIG SAUER M400 PRO - Defense Sell Sheet-8.pdf

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Sean Olsen <solsen@baystlouis-ms.gov>
Date: Wed, Oct 2, 2024 at 10:42 AM

Subject: Fwd: Patrol Rifles for Department

To: Dylan Murphy <dmurphy@baystlouis-ms.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David O'connor <David.O'connor@sigsauer.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 2, 2024 at 10:15 AM

Subject: RE: Patrol Rifles for Department

To: Sean Olsen <solsen@baystlouis-ms.gov>

SIG SAUER - Confidential

WRM400-556N-14B-PRO-SBR SIGM400, 5.56 NATO, SBR, 14.5IN, PRO, BLK, SEMI, FOLD SIGHTS, TELE STOCK, AL MLOK HG, (1)
30RD MAG $1,013.51 (sling & 1 Mag included)

SOR5101 ROMEO5 GEN Il COMPACT RED DOT SIGHT, 1X20MM, 1 MOA RED DOT, 0.5 MOA ADJ, 1.41 M1913 |I-BEAM,

BLACK $129.59

As for extra magazines, you will find less expensive spare magazines on the open market. Agency pricing on PMags , USGI or Lancer are less
expensive via distribution

Thank you for your email. | have listed the items you discussed above. We have two authorized LE distributors
for the State of MS :

ACCURATE LE SUPPLY - Joseph Harrison (901) 774-9595 joseph@accuratelawenforcement.com




GULF STATES DIST - Natalie Strange (800) 223-7869 natalie@gqulfstatesdist.com

Either or both of these distributors can provide quotes on the above products and any quantity of spare mags
that you may want regardless of brand.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

David O’Connor
Regional Manager
Law Enforcement Div.
AL, GA, TN, MS

(407) 416 - 9474

david.oconnor@sigsauer.com

Sgt. (ret) Seminole Co SO FL

SlGeauEr

LAW ENFORCEMENT

SIG SAUER - CONFIDENTIAL - This document may only be shared with SIG SAUER Employees and approved business partners subject to an NDA
or other confidentiality agreement

From: Sean Olsen <solsen@baystlouis-ms.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 9:51 AM

To: David O'connor <David.O'connor@sigsauer.com>
Subject: Patrol Rifles for Department




[External Message]

Good Morning Dave,

I would like to get some quotes on some patrol SBRs from Sig. We have approximately 20 sworn
officers. We are looking for total packages with M400 SBRs, Romeo optic. slings and magazines.

If you could please give us some estimates on complete builds, that would be great.

Thank you foryour time,

Sean Olsen

Detective

Bay St. Louis Police Department
547 Main Street

Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

PD Main: 228-467-9222

Direct: 228-466-5475

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain

confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all

copies of the original message.



Sean Olsen

Detective

Bay St. Louis Police Department
547 Main Street

Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

PD Main: 228-467-9222

Direct: 228-466-5475

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain

confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all

copies of the original message.

Dylan Murphy

Lieutenant of Patrol

Bay St. Louis Police Department
547 Main Street

Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

PD Main: 228-467-9222
Direct: 228-466-5483

Fax: 228-466-5051

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.




